
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND HOUSING CABINET 

BOARD 
 

Immediately Following Scrutiny Committee on  
TUESDAY, 13 DECEMBER 2016 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE 

 

 
 

PART 1 
 

1.  To agree the Chairperson for this Meeting.   
 

2.  To receive any declarations of interest from Members.   
 

3.  To receive the Minutes of the previous Social Care, Health and 
Housing Cabinet Board held on 23 November, 2017  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
To receive the Report of the Director of Social Services, Health 
and Housing 
 

4.  Managing Performance in Direct Services  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

5.  To receive the Forward Work Programme 2016/17   
(Pages 15 - 16) 
 

6.  Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the 
Chairman pursuant to Statutory Instrument 2001 No 2290 (as 
amended).   
 

7.  Access to Meetings - to resolve to exclude the public for the 
following items pursuant to Regulation 4(3) and (5) of Statutory 
Instrument 2001 No. 2290 and the relevant exempt paragraphs of 
Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.   
 



PART 2 
 
To receive the Private Report of the Head of Commissioning 
and Support Services 
 

8.  Supporting People Local Commissioning Plan 2017-20  
(Exempt under Paragraphs 12 and 14)  (Pages 17 - 94) 
 

 
S.Phillips 

Chief Executive 
 

Civic Centre 
Port Talbot Wednesday, 7 December 2016 
 
 
 
 
Cabinet Board Members:  
 
Councillors: 
 

J.Rogers and P.D.Richards 
 

 
 
Notes:  
 
 (1)  If any Cabinet Board Member is unable to attend, any other Cabinet Member may substitute as a 

voting Member on the Committee.  Members are asked to make these arrangements direct and 
then to advise the committee Section.   

 
(2) The views of the earlier Scrutiny Committee are to be taken into account in arriving at decisions 

(pre decision scrutiny process).  
 



- 14 - 
 

231116 

 
EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD 

 
CABINET BOARD - 23 NOVEMBER 2016 

 
SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND HOUSING CABINET BOARD 

 

 
 
Cabinet Board Members: 
 
Councillors: 
 

J.Rogers and P.A.Rees (Chairperson) 
 

Officers in Attendance: 
 
Mrs.J.Woodman-Ralph 
 

 
1. TO AGREE THE CHAIRPERSON FOR THIS MEETING.  

 
Agreed that Councillor P.A.Rees be appointed Chairperson for the 
meeting. 
 
 

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND 
HOUSING CABINET BOARD HELD ON 20 OCTOBER, 2016  
 
Noted by the Committee. 
 
 

3. QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 
Decision: 
 
That the monitoring report be noted. 
 
 

4. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17  
 
Decision: 
 
That the Forward Work Programme be noted. 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



- 15 - 
 

231116 

5. ACCESS TO MEETINGS  
 
Decision: 
 
That pursuant to Regulation 4(3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 
No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following items of business 
which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 
1972. 
 
 

6. SUPPORTING PEOPLE HOUSING GRANT PROGRAMME AND 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING UPDATE  
 
Decision: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

 
CHAIRPERSON 

Page 4



 
NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING CABINET BOARD 

13 December 2016 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND 

HOUSING – N. JARMAN 
 
 
Matter for Information 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 

 
Managing Performance in Direct Services 

Purpose of the Report  

This report seeks to provide members with information about the 
introduction and expansion of Key Performance Indicators that will be 
utilised across the area of internal direct services. 

Executive Summary  

Performance management in the domain of adult social care has 
previously been somewhat illusive to both capture and define. 

However, in era where the expectation is “more and better for less” it is 
of paramount importance that services are robustly and clearly 
performance managed.  This will provide a transparent picture of service 
delivery and enable, planning and review of services to be more easily 
achieved with tangible results. 

Within all levels of business Key Performance Indicators are used to: 

 Ensure that services delivered are of the highest quality and meet 
all internal and external requirements 

 Evidence the introduction of new systems, processes and their 
impact 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 Identify what is provided to who, where and when (patterns of 
services) 

 Highlight critical delivery issues 

 Rationalise and justify financial input into a service 

 Enable targeted work planning against an area to address issues 
arising (future planning) 

Sound performance management and information are the “building 
blocks” of success for any business.  It can provide the rationale for 
change, demonstrate the effective or ineffective use of resources and 
provide a springboard for future planning and resourcing. 

Background  

This report relates solely to the area of internal Direct Services which are 
as follows: 

Service: Provision: 

Community 
Independence 
Service 

 1:1 targeted floating support to vulnerable 
individuals aged 16+ in their own homes. 

 Support to manage and maintain tenancies, 
personal monies, independent living skills. 

 Funded via a Supporting People grant 

Community 
Connecting 
Team 

 Community based small group support to 
vulnerable adults aged 18+.  Delivered on a 
sessional basis. 

 Support to manage social isolation, develop 
independent living skills, increase community 
engagement 

 Funded via Social Services delegated budget. 

Complex 
Needs Day 
Services 

Abbeyview 

Brynamlwg 

 Building based services to those aged 18+ with 
significant cognitive, physical, sensory, health 
and behavioural requirements. 

 To maintain and manage individuals support 
requirements and accompanying health 
conditions. 

 To meet the respite needs of carers. 

 Funded via: 

Page 6



Trem-Y-Mor  Social Service delegated budget 
 Contribution from the Health service. 
 Environment budget for transport 

purposes. 

Work, training 
and 
employment 
services 

Bspoked 

Fresh Start 

 Building based services to those aged 16+ 
combined with a employment liaison role which 
is community based. 

 Support to engage in a “productive and 
meaningful” day via supported workshops. 

 Skills acquisition and training with a view to paid 
or voluntary employment where possible. 

 Funded via: 
 Social Service delegated budget 
 Small amount of income generation from 

products sold 
 Environment budget for transport 

purposes. 

Trem-Y-Mor 
Respite 
service 

 Building based respite provision for those aged 
18-65.  Regulated service via CSSIW. 

 Meet the defined respite needs of carers. 

 Provide “emergency interim” accommodation for 
those with significant cognitive, physical, 
sensory, health and behavioural requirements.  

 Funded via: 
 Social Service delegated budget 
 Contribution from the Health service. 
 Out of County placement x 1 

 

Previously interim Key Performance Indicators (KPI’s) were established 
which demonstrated basic information such as numbers of people 
supported, lead need, service capacity etc.  Whilst this information was 
useful it did not capture all the information that we required.  They 
certainly did not reflect the breadth, scope and level of change that has 
taken place within adult social care across the authority.   

The new data captured is identified under three themes associated with 
service provision: 

Page 7



Service user detail 

 Numbers of people, services accessed and primary needs 

 Social work engagement, teams, reviews 

 Accommodation details 

 Transport requirements 

 Individual Service Agreements 

Service Delivery 

 Service capacity – allocated and available 

 Referrals and discharges 

 Funding streams 

 Quality – safeguarding referrals, accidents, complaint 

Staffing 

 Hours available, delivered and overtime requirements 

 Hours utilised for training, leave etc 

 Managing absence 

 Support systems – supervision, appraisal, team meetings 

See appendix 1 – KPI – review detail 

See appendix 2 – KPI – Framework 

The new set of KPI’s will be completed on a monthly basis by service 
managers.  A quarterly performance management report will be 
generated and made available for Heads of Service and The Director of 
Social Services Health and Housing.  The first set of data will be 
completed at the end of November’2016 with the subsequent first 
quarterly report made available from the end of February’2017. 

 

Appendices  

Number: Appendix detail: 

1 Key Performance Indicators – Review detail 

2 Key Performance Indicator framework 

Page 8



 

List of Background Papers 

Not applicable 

Officer Contact 

Lisa Livingstone – Direct Services, Project Manager 

01639 686858 

07816999081 

l.e.livingstone@npt.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

mailto:l.e.livingstone@npt.gov.uk


Appendix 1 - Key Performance Indicators – Direct Services: 

To include:  Complex Needs Services – Brynamlwg, Abbeyview, Trem-Y-Mor. Community Services – CIS and CCT.  Work training and 
employment – Bspoked and Fresh Start, Respite. 

 

Area: Information: Rationale: 

People we 
support 

 No. of people supported in each area 

 Lead need; MH. LD, PSD, OP 

Which group uses most of our resources? 

Social Work 
reviews: 

 No of people with current social work assessment ie: 
within the last year 

 How many SW reviews undertaken this month? 

Monitor level of current social work input and current 
reviews within the service area 

Individual 
Service 
Agreements: 

 How many Service Agreements are in date – 1 year? 

 How many service agreements have been re-
newed/established this month 

Monitor service accountability 

Service Delivery  Weekly capacity – utilised and available 

 No. new referrals 

 No. discharges – code: moved on, refusal to engage, no 
longer meets eligibility, passed away 

What is the demand on our services? 
Why do people leave us? 
What are the capacity issues? (future proofing) 

Funding 
streams 

 No. of CHC funded placements 

 No. of Out Of County placements 

Is our income reflective of what we do? 

Accommodation No’s. in; 

 Supported Living 

 Residential Care 

 Ategi 

 Family 

 Independent 

Where is our support concentrated? 
 
Support should be aimed at proactively managing those 
in family situations and supporting people to live at 
home longer. 

Transport No’s in; 

 Social service assisted transport 

What is the effect of the “Transport policy”? 

P
age 10



 Mobility vehicle or monies 

 Independent 

Social Work 
Teams 

No’s of individuals aligning to; 

 CMHT North 

 CMHT South 

 Complex Case Team 

 Afan Network 

 Neath Network 

Which teams do we deal with most? 
Are certain teams more likely to access specific areas? 

Quality of 
service 

 No. safeguarding referrals 

 No. child protection referrals 

 No. accidents/incidents 

 No. complaints 

 No. Reg 38 CSSIW 

Managing proactive, responsive transparent and efficient 
services 

Staffing  No. of care staff incl. G7’s 

 No. of contracted hours per week 

 No. of Full Time Equivalents 

 No. of hours delivered (including overtime) 

 No. of domestic/catering staff 

 No. of contracted hours per week 

 No. of FTE’s 

 No. hours delivered (including overtime) - month 

Allocation of resources versus demand 

Staff support  Total No. of staff 

 No. of supervision session delivered – month 

 No. of appraisals in date 

 No. of appraisal delivered – month 

 No. of team meetings delivereded 

Compliance with internal policies 

Hours 
delivered: 

 Total hours available including care and domestic staff - 
month 

 No. of hours taken in A/L – month 

Compliance with Management of absence 
 
Service delivered and service impaired 

P
age 11



 No. of hours taken to training – month 

 No. of hours lost to sickness – month No’ stage 1,2,3 

Respite only:  No. of beds allocated to emergency interim 
accommodation 

 No. of move on plans in place 

 No. of discharges from emergency interim 
accommodation 

 No. respite beds available – month 

 No. respite beds delivered – month 

 No. respite beds cancelled (by service only) 

 No’s of people allocated re; banding system 56 nights 
and down etc. 

Accommodation demands 
Assessing planning and timescales 
Capacity and Allocation 
Assess the respite allocation tool 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

Direct Services Performance Management Information 16/17-Overview Document (PM4)

Ref.

Name of Service Area

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

se
rs

MH LD PSD OP

C
M

H
T

 N
o

rt
h

C
M

H
T

 S
o

u
th

C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
a
se

 T
e
a
m

A
fa

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

N
e
a
th

 N
e
tw

o
rk

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 L
iv

in
g

R
e
si

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

C
a
re

A
te

g
i

F
a
m

il
y

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t

S
o

ci
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

A
ss

is
te

d
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt

M
o

b
il

it
y
 V

e
h

ic
le

 o
r 

m
o

n
ie

s

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
 A

ss
e
ss

m
e
n

t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 l

a
st

 1
2
m

o
n

th
s

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
v

ie
w

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 d
a
te

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

re
n

e
w

e
d

/
e
st

a
b
li

sh
e
d

P
C

P
 P

la
n

s 
in

 d
a
te

P
C

P
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

is
 m

o
n

th

P
la

ce
s

U
ti

li
se

d

A
v

a
il

a
b
le

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

N
e
w

 R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

D
is

ch
a
rg

e
s

 A
 .

R
e
a
so

n
 f

o
r 

d
is

ch
a
rg

e
 -

M
o

v
e
d

 o
n

B
. 

R
e
a
so

n
 f

o
r 

d
is

ch
a
rg

e
 -

re
fu

sa
l 

to
 

e
n

g
a
g
e

C
. 

R
e
a
so

n
 f

o
r 

d
is

ch
a
rg

e
 -

N
o

 l
o

n
g
e
r 

m
e
e
ts

 e
li

g
ib

il
it

y

D
. 

R
e
a
so

n
 f

o
r 

d
is

ch
a
rg

e
 -

p
a
ss

e
d

 a
w

a
y

C
H

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

ts

O
u

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
ty

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

ts

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

A
cc

id
e
n

ts

In
ci

d
e
n

ts

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

R
e
g
 3

8
 C

S
S

IW

Community Independence Service 0

Community Connecting 0

Employment Work & Training 0

Abbeyview 0

Brynamlwg 0

Trem-y-Mor Day Service 0

Trem-y-Mor Respite Service 0

Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Name of Service Area

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 H
o

u
rs

F
T

 E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t

H
o

u
rs

 D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 &

In
cl

u
d

in
g
 

O
v

e
rt

im
e

A
n

n
u

a
l 

L
e
a
v

e

T
ra

in
in

g

L
o

st
 t

o
 S

ic
k

n
e
ss

S
p

e
ci

a
l/

U
n

p
a
id

 L
e
a
v

e

T
o

ta
ls

F
T

 E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 

F
T

E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t 

if
 a

n
y

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 H
o

u
rs

F
T

 E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t

H
o

u
rs

 D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 &

In
cl

u
d

in
g
 

O
v

e
rt

im
e

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 H
o

u
rs

F
T

 E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t

H
o

u
rs

 D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 &

In
cl

u
d

in
g
 

O
v

e
rt

im
e

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 H
o

u
rs

F
T

 E
q
u

iv
a
le

n
t

H
o

u
rs

 D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 &

In
cl

u
d

in
g
 

O
v

e
rt

im
e

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

S
ta

ff
  
S

ic
k

n
e
ss

N
o

n
 f

o
rm

a
l 

S
ta

g
e

S
ta

g
e
 1

S
ta

g
e
 2

S
ta

g
e
 3

S
u

p
e
rv

is
io

n
s

A
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 t
o

 d
a
te

A
p

p
ra

is
a
ls

 d
e
li

v
e
re

d

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
ra

is
a
ls

 t
o

 d
a
te

T
e
a
m

 M
e
e
ti

n
g
s 

p
e
r 

M
o

n
th

Community Independence Service 0 0

Community Connecting 0 0

Employment Work & Training 0 0

Abbeyview 0 0

Brynamlwg 0 0

Trem-y-Mor Day Service 0 0

Trem-y-Mor Respite Service 0 0

Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Section 2 Service Delivery

Lead Disability Category AccommodationSocial Work Teams Transport Arrangements Service AvailabilityDocumentation

Section 1 - Service User

Staff Support Systems

3. Staff Support

Funding Streams Quality of ServiceDischarges

Total Service Delivery - All Staff Care Staff Domestic & Catering Admin Sickness Reporting

P
age 13



 

 

Heading Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Occupancy

Beds Available 0 0 0 0 0

Beds Delivered 0 0 0 0 0

Beds Unoccupied 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Beds Cancelled 0 0 0 0 0

Beds Allocated to 

Emergency Interim 

Accommodation

0 0 0 0 0

No of discharges from 

emergency interim 

accommodation

0 0 0 0 0

Other

No of people allocated 

(banding system 56 

nights & down)

0 0 0 0 0

No of move on plans in 

place
0 0 0 0 0

Totals

Respite Service

Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3

P
age 14



 
 

Social Care, Health and Housing Cabinet Board – Forward Work Programme (DRAFT) 

SCH&H Cab Board FWP for 13 December 2016 Mtg 
 

2016/2017 FORWARD WORK PLAN (DRAFT) 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND HOUSING CABINET BOARD 

 
 

Meeting 
Date and 

Time 
Agenda Items 

Type 

(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 

(Topical, ,Annual, 
Biannual, Quarterly, 

Monthly) 

Contact 

19th Jan 
2017 

Homelessness Service Review Decision Topical Angela Thomas 

Approval of Preferred Supplier 
(Supporting People Programme 
Grant  Floating Support Services Re-
procurement Exercise) 

Decision Annual Gareth Evans 

 Workforce Strategy 
 

Information Annual Tom Owen 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 5



 
 

Social Care, Health and Housing Cabinet Board – Forward Work Programme (DRAFT) 

SCH&H Cab Board FWP for 13 December 2016 Mtg 
 

Meeting 
Date and 

Time 
Agenda Items 

Type 

(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 

(Topical, ,Annual, 
Biannual, Quarterly, 

Monthly) 

Contact 

16th Feb 
2017 

Quarterly Performance Monitoring 
(Q3) 

Monitor Quarterly S.Jenkins 

Substance Misuse Commissioning 
Strategy 
 

Information Topical S.Adie/Angela 
Thomas 

 Social Services and Wellbeing Act – 
Population Needs Assessment 

Dec Topical K.Jones 

 

Meeting 
Date and 

Time 
Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 

Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, ,Annual, 

Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact 

16th March 
2017 

Charging Policy 2016/17 
 

Decision Annual AT 

Regional Population Assessment   Jessica 
Fitzpatrick 

Debt Management & Recovery Policy 
for Care and Residential Services Debt 

Decision Topical A.Potts 

Financial Protocol  Topical A.Potts 

 

P
age 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To receive the Minutes of the previous Social Care, Health and Housing Cabinet Board held on 23 November, 2017
	4 Managing Performance in Direct Services
	5 To receive the Forward Work Programme 2016/17
	8 Supporting People Local Commissioning Plan 2017-20 (Exempt under Paragraphs 12 and 14)
	Private - App 1 - Supporting People Local Commissioning Plan


